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TO ALL MEMBER ASSOCIATIONS AFFILIATED TO CAF 
 

Cairo, 11th of February 2020 
 

Subject: Opening of the bidding process for hosting the final matches of CAF Inter-clubs competitions 
2019/2020 
 
Dear Secretary General, 
 
Reference is made to CAF Executive Committee decision, to play the final matches of CAF Inter-clubs 
competitions, namely the Champions League and Confederation Cup, on the basis of a one leg match 
starting from the current season 2019/2020 in a country chosen by CAF.  
 
We have the pleasure to announce the opening of the bidding process to host the two final matches of 
both competitions which are scheduled to be played in the following dates: 
 

 CAF Confederation Cup final on the 24th of May2020, 

 CAF Champions Leagues final on the 29th of May 2020. 
 
National Associations are kindly requested to present their bidding files containing the stadium and 
training facilities, accommodation plans, in addition to the official government guarantee on the 20th of 
February 2020 the latest.  
 
Kindly find attached the Organizing Association Agreement (OAA) and its summary for hosting those 
matches. 
 
Please accept, dear General Secretaries, our sincerest regards. 
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Mouad Hajji 
General Secretary  
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